

South Dakota Association of Assessing Officers

Executive Board Meeting

October 2, 2019 @ Pizza Ranch, Fort Pierre 1:00pm

Agenda-

Call meeting to order

President Russ Hanson called the meeting to order on October 2nd at 1:00 pm at the Pizza Ranch, Fort Pierre.

Attendance

President- Russ Hanson
President Elect- Frances Denison
Vice President- Shannon Rittberger
Secretary- Austin Preheim
Treasurer- Rhea Crane
District 2 Chair- Chris Mooney
District 4 Chair- Denise Weber
District 5 chair – Tracy Hofer
District 6 Chair- Karla Goosen
District 9 Chair- Carrie Stephenson
Past President- Brandy Meier
Tony Dewald – Hutchinson Co.
Tammy Anderson – Kingsbury Co.
Leah Vissa – Custer County
Corina Molnar- Perkins Co.
Lesley Coyle- DOR
Amber Steinke- DOR

Old Business

- No old business discussed

New Business

- **Certified Ag Specialist Designation**

DOR is looking at the possibility of adding a new certification that would pertain to agriculture. Certification requirements would be similar to other certifications in the association. Pros and cons of the certifications will be discussed at the district meetings and revisited at the next executive board meeting.

- **Old Projectors**

Russ asked permission to throw away or give away the old projectors that the DOR has been holding on to. (Shannon made the motion to dispose of, Carrie 2nd)

- **School Instructor Pay**

Russ brought up that we are potentially missing out on instructors from the association due to current pay restrictions. Future plans to increase association instructor pay was discussed as well as being compensated for the amount of work that certain classes take to put together.

(discussion tabled till a new pay table is created)

- **Retirement Gift Amount**

Francis made a request to increase the budget amount for 15 years or more of service gift. The current amount is 50 dollars and has been that amount since 2010. (Russ made the motion to move it to 75 dollars, Rhea 2nd)

- **Legislation- OHE Bond**

Pennington County wanted to inform that they will be bringing to legislation a possible future bill that will require a bond be set in place by the homeowner/business owner to take an appeal to OHE. The bond would be returned if the appellant attends the hearing. This will hopefully deter people from not showing up to their OHE appeal which is costing the county money and time. (Details of this potential bill will be discussed once finalized)

- **Conference planning committee**

Plans to create a conference committee in the future was discussed. This would help with future Presidents when planning the conferences. The committee would help with duties along the way of the planning process, so it does not all fall onto one person. (Russ tabled to districts, revisit at next executive meeting)

Discussion

1. Discussed the possibility of using skype for future executive board meetings.

Russ made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Karla 2nd it. Motion carried unanimously

Minutes Submitted,
Austin Preheim, Secretary